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Re: Corporate Filing - 900214237609

From : dennydotson@comeast.net Tue, Nov 29, 2011 0951 PM
Subject : Re: Comporate Rling - 900214237609
To : limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us

Thark you for your concern regarding the name of the new LLC that I am attempting to open. As you noticed the name I am calling the
new LLC is, Dotson Develpomnet, LLC, which Is very similar to the corporation that T already own, Dotson Development, Tnc. Since T am
the owner af both, T did not think there would be an issue. My intent is to run my conetruction business through Dotson Development,
LLC and not use Dotson Development, Enc. At this point, T have no plan of ever using Datson Development, Inc as a business and may
dese it in the future, 1 want to keep it for 2 while though, just in case a need arises.

Please let me know if this meets your reguirements 50 1 can proceed with setting ufp my business.
Thank you

Sat Lfe Coraructon, nc. bTson DevElofMENT [
504-814-2349
pooocoo 244l

From: limitedonline@dos. state. flusg

To: DENNYDOTSON@COMCAST . NET

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 Z2:26:21 PM
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800214237609

Document Number: W11000057583

Entity Name: DOTSON DEVELOPMENT, LLC
) Tracking Number. 800214237609

Pin Number: 7609

Wa received your anline transmitted document. Howgver, the document
has not been fited far the following:

The name designated in your document (s unavailable because it
is the same as or not distingwishable from an existing entity.If
the principals are the same In both entities, please send a letter
or affidavit advising us of this association, along with your
document go that we may complete the filing process.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, relurn o

our website at www,sunbiz.org and click on "E-Filing Services”,
and then chogse the type of filing you are trying ta correct.

Pull down the vertical scroll bar until you sae tha two blocks
entiled "Tracking Number" and "Pin Number,” which ara located
on the right hand side of the page. Next, anter your tracking
aumber and pin number, Both of these numbers are listed in the
top portion of this email. Next, simply ciick on "update filing™

1o access the document you previously submitted {0 our office,
Plaase disregard this letter if you nave contacted our office

and were advised how to carrect your document online, Please
allow 1-2 business days for your comected document to be processed
by this offica.

If you have any questions conceming your fiing please call
850-245-6067.

Keysa Culligan
Requlatory Spaclalist ll~wa—r~~
RegistratioriQualfication Section
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